Amendmenis/Additional Information

l:l Amended layout of buildings/outside areas

[ ] Additional background information

[ ] Amended design

’:] Revised access arrangements

]Z]/Change of description of proposed developmennt
l:l Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)



H~len Webster

= =
From: Robert Maycock
Sent: 23 August 2016 14:06
To: Helen Webster
Cc: Ben Davies
Subject: Re: NYM/2015/0551/FL - Go Ape, Dalby Forest
Dear Helen

Thank you for your email and attached letter. To clarify the current application is designed to supersede the original
application.

The original application (NYM/2015/0551/FL) has not been started.
Effectively the current application (NYM/2016/0428/FL) is like an amendment to the original application.
The current application is not required in addition to the original application but rather as a replacement application.

Many thanks =
Bob

From: Helen Webster <h.webster@northyorkmoors.org.uk>

Date: Friday, 12 August 2016 16:30 Notes
To: Bob Maycock
Subject: FW: NYM/2015/0551/FL - Go Ape, Dalby Forest

Dear Mr Maycock

Please see e-mail below sent to your colleague Ben Davies regarding a current planning application... |
have received an out of office reply from him but unfortunately, the matter needs attending to before his
return. (I think we are both dealing with this on behalf of other people, if you need any clarification please
do not hesitate to contact me and | do my hest to help!)

Many thanks,

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, Y062 5BP
t: 01439 772700 e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

E| """"""""""""""" - Robert Maycock
Business Development Executive

Go Ape is the trading name of Adventure Forest Ltd. This message is confidential and intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may contain
privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute, discuss or take any action in reliance on it. If
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